

FW: FOI Request Re Fair Hydro Plan Documents

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Nov 2017 15:07:27 -0500

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 3:07:27 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: bonnie.lysyk@auditor.on.ca; Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: FOI Request Re Fair Hydro Plan Documents

Good afternoon Ms. Lysyk,

I am writing to let you know that the Cabinet Office and the Ministries of Finance, Treasury Board and Energy have received an FOI request seeking access to documents (emails, memos and/or briefing notes) released to your office in response to requests made by your office in connection to your special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan. There are other parts of the request, including a summary of consulting costs, but I believe the request for records provided to your office is the most relevant to my email.

Each of the Ministries will be assessing the requests in relation to both the requirements of the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* as well as section 19 of the *Auditor General Act*. Appropriate notice will be provided to your office by each of the Ministries as part of the FOI process. Given the volume of records, we are not sure exactly when that will occur, but we wanted to at least make you aware of the request as early as possible.

I would be happy to provide any additional information I can in the event that you have any questions.

William

William Bromm
Senior Director and General Counsel
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
William.bromm2@ontario.ca
416-325-7378